Solovjev Anna

From: McNaughton Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 8:07 PM

To: Glenn, Richard

Cc: West Lisa

Subject: RE: re: Letter from Richard Glenn Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use)
Amendment Bill 2018 [SEC=0OFFICIAL] ’
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Categories: ACT/AGD corro

Dear Richard

Thank you for your email.

Regards

Sarah

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 24 September 2019 at 6:21:36 pm AEST, Glenn, Richard <Richard.Glenn@act.gov.au> wrote:
UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Ms McNaughton,

Thank you for your letters of 17 and 23 September 2019 regarding the Drugs of Dependence
(Personal Cannabis Use) Amendment Bill 2018 (ACT).

I am advised that in response to an enquiry from an ABC journalist your letters (and separate
correspondence to me from the Attorney-General’s Department) were released to the journalist. As
the Bill is scheduled for debate tomorrow (25/9) it is likely that there may be some local media
commentary overnight or tomorrow morning.

I apologise if this causes you any inconvenience.
If you would like to discuss, please feel free to contact me on (02) 6207 0501 or 0412 660 820.
Yours sincerely,

Richard

Richard Glenn I Acting Director-General

Justice and Community Safety Directorate I ACT Government

Phone: +61 2 6207 0501 I Email: richard.glenn@act.gov.au

Level 9, 12 Moore Street, Canberra City I GPO Box 158, Canberra ACT 2601 I act.gov.au




From: West Lisa <lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au> On Behalf Of LBI

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 8:35 AM

To: Cowan, Nicola <Nicola.Cowan@act.gov.au>

Cc: LBI <LBlI@cdpp.gov.au>; Drumgold, Shane <Shane.Drumgold@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: re: Letter from Richard Glenn Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use)
Amendment Bill 2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Nicola
I refer to our letter to Mr Richard Glenn emailed to you on 17 September 2019.

I would be grateful if you bring the attached further letter, signed by the Director of Public
Prosecutions, Ms Sarah McNaughton SC, to the attention of Mr Glenn as soon as possible,

Regards

C D P P s et Adelaide
' ' Assistant Director : Brisbane

Australia’s Fedeval Prosecution Service Cairns
Legal Business Improvement Canb(?rra
Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions Darwin
- Hobart
Melbourne
_ . Perth
Direct line 03 9605 4460 Sydney
Fax 03 9670 4295 Townsville

lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au
Mobile 0404 827 600

www.cdpp.gov.au

Classification: OFFICIAL
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From: West Lisa <lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 9:36 AM

To: Nicola.Cowan@act.gov.au

Cc: LBI <LBl@cdpp.gov.au>; Shane.Drumgold@act.gov.au

Subject: re: Letter from Richard Glenn Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use) Amendment
Bill 2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear Nicola

Please find attached a letter from Ms Sarah McNaughton SC, for the attention of Mr Richard Glenn.

Regards
: B Lisa West Adelaide
Assistant Director Bn‘sb s
I Cairns
Legal Business Improvement gaanra
Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions arwin
Hobart
Melbourne
) . Perth
Direct line 03 9605 4460 Sydney
Fax 03 9670 4295 Townsville

lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au
Mobile 0404 827 600

www.cdpp.gov.au

From: Cowan, Nicola <Nicola.Cowan@act.gov.au> On Behalf Of Glenn, Richard

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 11:36 AM

T'o: McNaughton Sarah <Sarah.McNaughton@cdpp.gov.au>

Cec: Drumgold, Shane <Shane.Drumgold@act.gov.au>

Subject: Letter from Richard Glenn re: Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use) Amendment
Bill 2018

UNCLASSIFIED
Dear Ms McNaughton

Please find attached a letter from Richard Glenn regarding the Drugs of Dependence (Personal
Cannabis Use) Amendment Bill 2018. :

Kind regards

Nicola Cowan

Executive Assistant to Richard Glenn

A/G Director-General

Justice and Community Safety Directorate

GPO Box 158, Canberra ACT 2601

e nicola.cowan@act.gov.au w www.justice.act.gov.au
T (02) 6207 0501




This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any
attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to
any other person.

Classification: OFFICIAL
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information contained in this message and in any attachments is privileged and confidential and
intended only for the use of the addressee. You should not read, copy, use or disclose this
information without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please e-
mail the sender immediately and delete this message. Any unauthorised dissemination, disclosure,

copying or use of the contents of this message is prohibited and may result in legal action.
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